

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

Cc: Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Dec 6

Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2018 20:43:20 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Matt! I just tried your office but got your voicemail. Can you please call me when you have a second or let me know when to try you back. Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 2:24 PM, Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org> wrote:

Leila, reaching out regarding the AEMA Dec 6 event in Spokane, WA. We are coming up on printing our final convention brochure and want to shore up any details or changes with you before we do so. I know these things are fluid and change.

Please let Laura or I know what we can do on our side to assist.

Thanks,

Matthew Ellsworth

AEMA

509.624.1158 x 115

#1364150.1